

Trenton L. Lowe

Associate

ClydeSnow

PHONE & FAX
801.433.2419

EMAIL
tll@clydesnow.com



PRACTICES

- Business Litigation
- Civil Litigation
- Labor & Employment Law

BAR ADMISSIONS

Utah (2016)

WEB PROFILES



Mr. Lowe represents local and national clients on a wide range of issues, primarily in commercial litigation and labor & employment law. He specializes in business litigation, including contract disputes, general business disputes, trade secrets litigation, and administrative disputes. Mr. Lowe also counsels clients in employment matters, including employee handbooks, compliance and other important employment issues, as well as litigating employment disputes. He has extensive experience litigating matters in both state and federal courts and before both district and appellate courts, including litigating several novel issues before federal courts that set precedents in Utah law. Prior to joining Clyde Snow, Mr. Lowe was instrumental in securing funding and creating the Policy Innovation Lab (now the Sorenson Impact Center) at the University of Utah's David Eccles School of Business.

Education

- Juris Doctor, S.J. Quinney College of Law, University of Utah (2016)
 - Trial Advocacy National Team Member (2015-2016)
 - Top 3 Oralist, Traynor Moot Court Competition (2015)
 - Founder, The Scofflaw Legal Journal (2013-2016)
- Master of Education, CBU, Memphis, Tennessee (2013)
- Bachelor of Arts, Communication, University of Utah (2010)

Government Experience

- Judicial Extern, Chief Judge David O. Nuffer, U.S. District Court, District of Utah (2016)
- Judicial Extern, Judge John A. Pearce, Utah Court of Appeals (2014)
- Legal Policy Extern, Mayor Ben McAdams, Salt Lake County Mayor's Office (2014)

Speaking Engagements

- "Workplace Disputes: From Administrative Review to Trial," National Business Institute (November 2019)
- "Sold! Sales Industry Employment Law 101 - Wage and Hour Issues," Utah State Bar Fall Forum (November 2019)

Awards and Honors

- Federal Bar Association Pro Bono Service Award (2022)
- Utah Legal Elite, Utah Business Magazine, Civil Litigation (2022)
- Mountain States Super Lawyers, Rising Star, Business Litigation (2020-2021)
- David T. Lewis Clinical Award (2016)
- Pro-Bono Initiative Certificate (2016)
- Co-author of \$1.15 million grant from the White House Office of Social Innovation (2014)

Professional Experience

- Law Clerk, Clyde Snow & Sessions (2015-2016)
- Senior Policy Fellow, Sorenson Impact Center (2015)
- 8th grade English Language Arts Teacher, Memphis City Schools, Memphis, Tennessee (2010-2013)
- Member, Teach for America Corps (2010-2012)

Community Involvement

- Board Member, Young Alumni Association, S.J. Quinney College of Law
- Board Member, Alumni Board of Governors, University of Utah (2019-2020)
- Board Member, Teach for America Utah Alumni Association (2017-2020)
- Board Member, Young Alumni Association, University of Utah (2017-2019)
- Board Member, Alumni & Volunteer Corporation, Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity (2013-2016)